

Inter-Club Council

Regular Hybrid Meeting Minutes December 6<sup>th</sup>, 2023 11:00-12:00 PM PST 1400 Building – ASSC Conference Room **Zoom Meeting ID**: 538 978 8211



### CALL TO ORDER:

A. Co-Chair Solis called the meeting to order at \_\_11:05\_ p.m.

## II. OFFICIAL ROLL CALL

Club Name	Representative	Present	Absent
A2MEND			х
Bakers Favorite		Х	
Community Service Club			Х
Dance Club		Х	
Drama Club		х	
Entrepreneur Club			х
Fashion Club		Х	
French Club		Х	
Gaming Club		Х	
Horticulture Club			Х
InterVarsity Christian Fellowship		х	
Muslim Student Association			Х
Phi Theta Kappa – Beta Mu Gamma			х
Premed Club		Х	
Reproductive Health Club		Х	
SCC Alpha Beta Gamma Honor Society			х
SCC Asian Pacific Islander Club			Х
SCC Rotaract			Х
SCC Pride Club		Х	

Solano Campus Cat Club		Х
Stem Club	Х	
The Creative's Collective	Х	
The Human Collective	Х	
FASU	Х	

### III. AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA

- A. December 6<sup>th</sup>, 2023
  - a. \_Human Collection moved to approve the agenda. \_Gaming Club\_ seconded the motion.

# IV. AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- A. November  $15^{th}$ , 2023
  - a. \_Pride Club\_\_ moved to approve the minutes. \_FASU\_ seconded the motion.

# V. **PUBLIC FORUM**

This is an opportunity for the members of the public to address the Inter-Club Council on items not already on the agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the council for action at their discretion.

Gentiva Hospice came to speak to the clubs to search for volunteers to work with patients within the organization and would like to meet one on one with the clubs to share more information. The organization is looking for more help to help with taking care of elderly patients who are dealing with terminal illnesses. They have patients in Yountville, Fairfield, Vacaville, and more. They are seeking volunteers who can make items such as knitting, crafting, baking, walking patients dogs, paiting, reading, and more. Volunteers will have to go through a background check and skin test that will be paid for by the organization.

# VI. ADVISOR'S REPORT

- A. Denise Martinez
  - Reminder to send all documents regarding pay forms or request activity forms with advisors signature and send to the student development email at <u>studev@solano.edu</u>. This email will be the new

direct contact between clubs and student life office.

- b. The first ICC meeting of January will be mandatory for all clubs and advisors. The meeting will be going over laws clubs have to follow as well as rules, financial procedures, etc,.
- c. Student representatives are being looked for several committees such as Director of Marketing and the sustainability committee. If interested please reach out no later than December 15<sup>th</sup>. Please email studev@solano.edu if interested.
- B. Terri Martin
  - a. Please get all activity forms in now for January activities.

#### VII. GUEST SPEAKER

#### A. Jim Riggs

- a. Jim was not able to attend the meeting but we will still discuss the student perspective of what they want in a new Superintendant president.
- b. Students mentioned that the strengths of Solano Community were the following: Professors, the programs the school offers (social programs and/or education), Academic Support for Students, Financial Support, and Early Alert system.
- c. Students mentioned that they have felt strong support from their professors in education and outside of school, meaning professors are sympathetic with students and understand life sometimes gets in the way and affects schooling. Students feel like professors are understanding of this and help students accommodate. The many programs Solano has were brought up frequently. Programs such as educational, financial, and student life have impacted the life of students. The food pantry has helped students in need of groceries and in difficult situations. The early alert system also allows for students to find help that they didn't know the school can provide.
- d. The five most important characteristics students seek in the new superintendent president are someone who is; connected, reliable, aware of culture sensitivity/diversity, active in the community/community oriented, and flexible. Students discussed that they would like the new Superintendent to be someone who is active and aware of what is happening in the community. They want someone that actively seeks to connect with students and the community, and continue pushing Solano to be community oriented.
- e. Students also discussed was what issues the new Superintendent should address during their first year are: The lack of staff and/or full time professors in certain departments such as Film, ASL, BUS, etc., students feel like this also affects the schedule and the classes available and times are restricted. Address the scheduling for the programs/services. Students mentioned the restrictive times and days the library is open and other programs such as financial aid, food pantry, student services, cafeteria closes early, etc.

### VIII. INFORMATION/ACTION ITEMS

- A. Winter Wonderland
  - a. Winter Wonderland will be held in the ASSC Conference room at 12:30pm and all are welcome to come and enjoy hot cocoa, play games, and take a picture with Santa and the Grinch.

- B. Club Funding Update
  - a. Money has been deposited into club accounts. Baker's favorite mentioned that there was a club account issue, this is because for new clubs it takes awhile to get an account set up for them.
  - b. Human Collective mentioned if there could be a more specific guidelines for how club participation counts as helping the ASSC. Co-Chair Diana mentioned that the ASSC will work on having a more detailed guideline of the vague concepts for the mandatory meeting in January.
  - c. Creative Collective brought up that there is lack of support for digital deposits and/or funding. Clubs can't use online pay forms even though it has become much more popular than cash.
- C. Input for new superintendent hiring
  - a. Co-Chair Diana and the clubs talked about this under Guest Speaker.

### IX. ACTION ITEMS

Α.

### X. CHAIR'S REPORT

A. Co-Chair Diana Solis = Nothing to report

### XI. CLUB REPORTS

- A. A2MEND
  - a. No report
- B. Bakers Favorite
  - a. Currently giving out backapacks in the Wellness Center, ASTC, food pantry, and EOPS. If anybody needs or know someone who needs a backpack please swing by.
  - b. Hosting a pasta bar during the cram session Tuesday night from 5:00 to 6:30pm.
- C. Community Service Club
  - a. No report
- D. Dance Club
  - a. No report
- E. Drama Club
  - a. Ran a booth at the PTK day of play carnival, will be meeting tomorrow and will have KPOP random dance play as well as play Christmas games.
- F. Entrepreneur Club
  - a. No report
- G. Fashion Club
  - a. No report
- H. French Club

- a. Christmas dinner next Thursday at 5pm in the cafeteria. Will have white elephant, and french cuisine. The event is open to all.
- I. Gaming Club
  - a. No report
- J. Horticulture Club
  - a. No report
- K. InterVarsity Christian Fellowship
  - a. Regular meeting tomorrow in the cafeteria at noon.
- L. Muslim Student Association
  - a. No report
- M. Phi Theta Kappa
  - a. No report
- N. PreMed Club
  - a. No updates, just wanted to say thank you to the blood drive volunteers. Regular meetings are the first Monday of the month at 6pm.
- O. Rreproductive Health Club
  - a. Period packing party with the ECHS club. The event will focus on creating sanitary product packages for shelters.
  - b. Hot Cocoa and Contraceptives and free HIV testing event on December  $12^{\mbox{th}}.$
- P. SCC Alpha Beta Gamma Honor Society
  - a. No report
- Q. SCC Asian Pacific Islander Club
  - a. No report
- R. Solano Auto Club
  - a. No report
- S. SCC Rotaract
  - a. No report
- T. SCC Pride
  - a. Bake sale was a success. Funds were transfered a foundation that docuses on helping people with AIDS. Grand opening of the pride center today from 4 to 6pm in the 400 bldg.
- U. Solano Campus Cat Club
  - a. No report
- V. STEM Club
  - a. Donut and Cram event happening today at the ASTC Center in the library.
- W. The Creative's Collective
  - a. Last meeting was yesterday no further events for the rest of this semester besides a small student non-official get together, anyone is welcome.
- X. The Human Collective

- a. Poetry open mic this Friday in the back half of the cafeteria from 2pm to 4pm.
- Y. FASU
  - a. Dec 15<sup>th</sup> friday meet up with API, will discuss what to do with funds to promote cultural awareness and student involvement is seeked. Event is from 12 to 2pm.

#### XII. **REVIEW**

A. Discussed what students look for the new Superintendant president as well as what their thoughts on what should be the first issues they tackle during their first year. Discussed Winter Wonderland and how it is happening right after this meeting. Club funding is finalized and has been deposited into Club accounts.

### XIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS/OPEN DISCUSSION

This is another opportunity for members of the public to address the Inter-Club Council on items not already on the agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the Senate for action at their discretion.

### XIV. UPCOMING AGENDA & MEETING

A. January 31st, 2024

#### XV. ADJOURNMENT

A. Pride Club moved to adjourn the meeting at \_12:25\_ p.m. Gaming Club\_\_\_\_\_ seconded the motion.